
AIVlA>< EXPLORATION, INC. 
A SUBSIDIARY OF AMAX INC. 

GEOTHERMAL BRANCH 

January 17, 1983 

Mr. Ellis Hammett 
Minerals Management Service 
345 Middlefield Road 
Menlo Park, California 94025 

Re: GOP for McCoy Well 26-8 

Dear Ellis: 

The proposed well 26-8 is to be drilled to 2,006 feet with a rotary drill 
rig as follows: 

0 - 406 feet 

406 - 2,006 feet 

Drill 10 1/2" hole - set and cement 406 feet of 
7" casing. 

Drill ahead 6 1/4" - 5 5/8" hole with air and/or 
mud. Some ten foot intervals may be cored if 
lithologic control is needed due to lost 
circulation problems. 

The well will be completed as follows: 

Run logs 

2,006-2,010 Drill ahead with 5" bit. Hang 2,010 feet 4 1/2" 
casing from logs of 7 " casing. Weld plate over 
7". Place well in suspension. 

If the drilling results warrant further work in the area we plan to move 
a diamond drill rig onto the location on or about August 15, 1983 to 
deepen the hole from 2,010 feet to 4,000 feet. 

Sincerely, 

AMq~:a~~~ 
H. Dean Pilkington 
Chief Geologist, Geothermal Branch 

HDP/c 

cc: J. E. Deymonaz 
J. L. Emerson 
Bernie Moroz 
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